THE CLOSING of the

Augustinian Church,

O'Connell Street, was re-

nent]y mmpa:cd to losing
“a leg".

Eighteen months ago, the
order went out and asked
people for ihau views. And
to-day they are wor to-
wards implementing those
views. In 1989 each of thcir
seventeen cﬂmmunities
throughout the c:;umﬁ'
ducted a survey and an }F'Siiﬂf
their local circumstances so
that the needs of the people in
the focality would be accurate-
ly ascertained.

A professionally devised
questionnaire was used.

“We decided on this course
of action because we wanted
to become more vital in
today’s church” explained Fr
Seamus Humphries, a native

of Dublin who came to Limer- -

ick eight months ago.
In Limerick - about ome
hundred persons from all
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were interviewed. -

People’s attitudes rﬂgarw :

five specific areas, th
Augustinians; the churcl
eperally, God -and Jesus
t, personal faith and
_pra r, and neighbourhood
sﬂmuy were sought
mrnugh questionnaires

To most of the respondents,

the Augustinian church was
seen as a traditional part of the
city centre, bringing a sense of
peace, to contrast with the
noise and commotion of Ii.ﬂl'
mal city life.

A number of mtﬁwmwms
commented on the conveni-

ence of the church in that it -

was open and accessible.
Many spoke of the work for
the foreign missions, while
others commented on the
work being done for young
teenagers.

£

e Augustinians’
700 years tradition

. 80 enormous iap in the life of
the city. They have a church in

a very prime position which by

for their work in ﬂducatmn . aspect. :
the Franciscans for working One other observation was

with the poar, the Dominicans the need to “sell” the Order in

Another point rms-aﬂ v.ras
the failure of the Aupustinians
to carve aniche for themselves

in Limerick over the years as for their parish, while the = the market place its very presence encourages
other religious orders had Augustinians are not r-:all_',r "Ifl‘tmﬁlggusnmanswem to people to visit God, I think
done. The Jesuits are known associated with any ome leave Limerick there would be they are good and kind but
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A view of tha Augusnman Ehurch D Cnnnel] Street

they need a more public
prescnce,” was the quatation:<s
One group compared the
anfnﬁufth:: church to losing
:‘E &
4 The survey also asked the
people to put forward con-
structive impusa]s to address
the problems as they per-
l:cgrﬂd them. o
oposals included an ur-
ent need for education and
ormation regarding the
meaning and experience of the
church as a community of
jelievers, the need to build
small basic communities “and
have liturgies celebrating the

life of these grou
In Fe Eﬂl repre-
sentatives lajr and reli-

gious, from -the seventeen
centres - came < together at

. Emmanus retreat house, Dub-

lin, to study the" mrera.ll

findings and mdraw up nplan
of action.

The Limerick s:r  came "
back with four s - areas .

they wished to addres

Thmr first pnunt:,r was the :
up of a pastoral team

ca mcl six lay persons and -
_three priests with responsibil-

it fnrmnjqngﬂutthcmsh:s
gpﬁﬂpk‘. as l:lp:ﬂssad in ﬂie

m f,au.h

At resent gr
3 | to enable

are being organi

pray and share in their faith.

mnrdmg ‘to -Fr. Hum- -
phries, those meetings can
take many forms including the .
rosary and benediction, dis-
cussion on the sa-:raments or
prayer groups t:hansmam: or

. otherwise.
- Young people are to be
encouraged to take a more

active role and to plan their
own involvement in church
activities. -

“The ynun%npﬂu le them-
selves  will ing the
organising. We will not be
elling them what to do. We

will only be providing gui-
dance,” explmiad Fr %’luﬂ‘r
phries. :

- people to come together to -



And the facilities at O’Con-
nell Street, which include a
.hall and a number of rooms

are to be made available to lay.

pcople.

““Rooms are available here
for e to meet and talk,”
said Fr phries who added
that a“Beredveinenl support

up had already availed of
the opportunity.
in a new venture, the
Augustinians are prepared to
organise religious services for
vocational, or fessional
groups in the city. Such groups
might include unions) multi-
national companies, state and
semi-state organisations.

“The ground work has
taken one-and-a-half years.
We are now only starting on
our new path and we intend to
work at it. Success may not
come with the plan we have
outlined now but there will be
ongoing collaboration with
the laity”, said Fr Humphries.

There are at present seven

riests based mm O'Connell

freet. . . =

The prior is Fr Denis
Whelton, a native of Co Cork.

The other priests are Fr Tim
Walsh, a native of Ballylan-
ders; Fr Gerry Shechan a
Corkman; Fr Jude King a
native of Co Galway; Fr Greg

Howard, Cork; .Fr Hum-

hries, and Fr Anthony Led-
in a member of the well

known Limerick family.
With six Masses in the

Church each day, and con-

tinuous confessions, the
priests are mainly concered
with church duties.

St Augustine’s school, a
special ol for young chil-

en with education and social
difficulties, is located at the
rear of the church.

Fr Sheehan is involved m

the running of the school
which is "SL'IP]EDI'EEE 'by “the
o
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Augustine, now known as the
Augustinians, in the mg

It was the seventeenth cen-
tury Franciscan, Anthony
Bruodin, later supported by
Fr Brehan in his Ecclesiastical
History, who held that the

_Hermit Friars of §t Augustine

‘had a thirteenth centiy
church and friary, dedicated
to Our and the Holy
Cross in Quay Lane and
founded by a member of the
O’Brien family of Thomond.
. Dne of the earliest founda-
tions of the Augustinians was
at Adare, where a site was
ranted to them in 1315 by
mas, first Earl of Kildare.
There are very few refer-
ences 1o the friary in two and a
half centuries of its existence.
It is not certain when the
friars vacated their friary but it
would appear that it was
g:;grsztime tween 1567 and

# ' For the following fifty

years, history loses track of

© J¢ them, any records kept were
destroyed in Cromwellian

times. - - -

In lﬁiﬂ-limerir::k Was ﬁmp- -

osed for a foundation as an
alternative to their former
foundation in Adare. '

A house was rented in Sir
Harry's Mall, close to Fish
Lane while awaiting permis-

* sion to gain possession of the

old monastery of St Mary's.
With the penal laws iz?::lrce

in 1698 there was no option for -

them except to take refuge

- ‘outside the city. - -

It is told by Canon Begley
that friars disguised as market

- gardeners or workmen de-

vering etables, kept in

 touch with their le in the
_ cityas they went from house to

house. -

Some time after 1730 two
friars, Nicholas Durkan and
Edmund O'Brien, were
appointed to find if it were

acquiring a more central site in
the city and of building a
church large enough to
accommodate growing con-
gregations.

In 1823, a ready-made
building suitable for adapta-
tion as a church, came on the
market, the city theatre in
George's Street.

In 1810, a new and splendid
theatre had. been built in the
centre of the city's fashionable
arca, but, after running for
thirteen years, it had incurred
heavy debts.

It came under the hammer
in Dublin, in 1823 and to the
surprise and general satisfac-
tion of the Catholics in the
city, was purchased by the
Augustinians for £400.

en it became known who
were the new occupiers of the
old theatre, it caused much
indignation among the mem-
bers of the County Club, to
judge from the tone of the

- resolution passed at a general
- meeting in March 1823,

“Resolved — that we have

- secen with great regret that the

theatre of  this great and
respectable city has got into
the ‘Egss:;siun of gentlemen
for the purpose of converting
it into a place of religious
worship and thus to deprnive .
the inhabitants forever of 2 -

-theatre: that we are clearly of

opinion that this is neither a fit
nor proper situation for any
place of religious worship, and
that the proposed’establish-

. mént must be a great incon-

venience to all the neighbour-
hood and particularly to this
club.”. N s

However the authoer of the
history of the County <lub
added “The Friars - have
proved harmless neighbours™. -

About 1879 a house adjoin-
ing the church was occupied as
a priory but as this proved to

-] 'I-'.._':?';rﬁ,; T :..r: _ ;
Li 1 'F,-r: -
r. b: s Ll . .:. [

Eepaﬂment Education. It
as a average attendance of Faies possible to set up a permanent be too small for the commun-
th’;"'{{,F“Pﬂ?- ' % {:.%ﬁ residence in the eity. i?" 2 house opposite the
: l:-ﬂ&l'ﬂ]ﬂ the c:fnt[ﬂ_'ﬂflhf: L.:";H.E-;::L Thg:,r Evﬂntua”}r catiled - church was Pumhmd for
city, and we are working at iy down tn or near their former £255. ] e
bpmgtmg the heart of the Sty house at Fish Lane. _ This was to be their priory
;ﬁi}s summed up Fr Hum- e i e ey iy e S As the numbers attending “"ﬁ' 1943r| paat o o
e : 2 e e R N TR Do e U O R P Y s R Mass and religious devotions was only when the chur
_ Historians, both ecclesias- e "_ IR e e ‘F o e B ) ¢ ] S Tew stﬂﬂdu}.:gthe facilities at was completed that they final-
tical and secular, were rarely it e B e Ry L AR L £ - eagh Lane become too g gained possession of the
In agreemsnt about the arrival Fr Seamus Humphries, and Very Rev Denis Whelton, prior. restrictive. Thoughts were of ounty Club as a residence.

of the Hermit Friars of St :




